HOUSE COMMITTEE ON JUDICIARY January 16, 1995 Hearing Room 357 10:00 A.M. Tapes 1 - 2 MEMBERS PRESENT: Rep. Del Parks, Chair Rep. Kate Brown, Vice-Chair Rep. Chuck Carpenter Rep. Peter Courtney Rep. Jerry Grisham Rep. Bryan Johnston Rep. Leslie Lewis Rep. Lisa Naito Rep. Floyd Prozanski Rep. Eileen Qutub Rep. Veral Tarno Rep. Bob Tiernan STAFF PRESENT: Holly Robinson, Committee Counsel Milt Jones, Committee Counsel Janet Ellingsworth, Connnittee Assistant These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statemenb made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. TAPE 1, A CHAIR PARKS: Convenes meeting at 10:03 A.M. Adopts committee rules 002 [EXHIBIT A]. Opens discussion on committee rules. REP. JOHNSTON: Numbers 12 and 13 on the second page are not legible. 012 Someone needs to read the complete rules Photocopy error 021 REP. JOHNSTON: Reads rules 12 and 13. 036 CHAIR PARKS: Are there any questions about those two or any of the other rules? 037 ROBINSON: We will get corrected copies out to the members as soon as the is meetings over. **1IOUSE JUDICIARY** - Page 2 040: MOTION: REP. BROWN moves that the committee adopt proposed rules on the House Committee on Judiciary. Any objections? 046 CHAIR PARKS: Noting no objections, the rules will be adopted. Introduces committee staff. Explains how the committee will operate. 067 CHAIR PARKS: Procedure on tour to Juvenile Corrections Facilities on Friday January 20th. 100 CHAIR PARKS: Requests that committee members give some background and visions. REP. FLOYD PROZNASKI. 123 REP. LESLIE LEWIS. 149 167 REP. BRYAN JOHNSTON. 191 REP. LISA NAITO. 214 REP. VERAL TARNO. VICE-CHAIR KATE BROWN. 230 270 REP. PETER COURTNEY.

291	REP. BOB TIERNAN.
339	REP. CHUCK CARPENTER.
372	REP. EILEEN QUTUB.
393	REP. JERRY GRISHAM.

TAPE 2-A

015 CHAIR PARKS: Thanks committee members for sharing background and requests that committee counsel also share some background and goals.

017 MILT JONES.

032 HOLLY ROBINSON.

048 CHAIR PARKS: Discussion of meeting times, subcommittees, procedure and scheduling EXHIBIT B].

088 ROBINSON: Reads proposed committee schedule and function of Judiciary Jabber 1EXHIBIT C].

These m~utes contain materials which paraphrase aod/or summa~e statements made during tbis session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete corRents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. HOUSE JUDICIARY - Page 3 135 CHAIR PARKS: Advises committee on attire to wear on field trips to local facilities. Inquires about stalking bill. ROBINSON: The stalking bill has been scheduled for a week from tomorrow. 146 The crime subcommittee will meet tomorrow to begin discussions of implementations of Ballot Measures 11 and 17. Civil Subcommittee will not meet on Wednesday. CHAIR PARKS: Discusses larger bills the House is doing in conjunction 150 with the Senate and found it is not productive to be working on the same bill at the same time. Torte Reform will be done to a completion in the Senate before House takes it up at all. Meeting is adjourned at 10:45 A.M. Submitted by, Reviewed by, Debbie Johnson / Janet Ellingsworth

Committee Clerk Committee Assistant

EXHIBIT SUMMARY:

A - House Committee on Judiciary Rules - Staff - 3 pages
B- House Judiciary Committee Subcommittee Membership and Meeting Schedule - Staff - 1 page
C- Judiciary Jabber - Staff - 2 pages

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase ar~/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes.

-